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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 12 2010 10:26 AM

To; Jacqueline Domanech

Subject: RE: Change Address of Doc# F09000004350
Attachments: image001.jpy

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

haduss Chandg @M&%.

Tom
Froim Jacqueline Domenech [mallto:jdomenech@mdllvecaré.com]
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 11:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Address of Doc# FOS000004350

Good afternoon,

Please change both our principal and mailing address that is currently listed as...

MDLIVECARE HEALTH SERVICES, INC.
Document Number F0900000435%
FEI/EIN Number 264322924
Date Filed 11/04/2009
State DE

"Status ACTIVE
Principal Address / Mailing Address

700 BANYAN TRAIL SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33431

(.W To the address listed below, 13650 NW 8th Street, Suite #103 Sunrise, FL 33325,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Jacausiine Domenech

ERRE
13630 NW §th Street, Suite #103
Sunnise, FL 33325
Phone (786) 419-4661

Fax (561) 892-0686

Jackie@md|ivecare.com
MDLIVECARE HEALTH SERVICES, INC. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; %@é
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This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive .and confidential use of the
intended roeipient. If you are not the intended vecipient, pleasa do not read, distribute
or teke action in reliance on this message, If you have received this messgage in error,
please notify us immediately by return e~mail and promptly delete this message and its
attachments from your <omputer system. We do 1ot waive attorney-client, work product,
doctor-patiant, tharapist-client or intellectusl property privileges by the transmission
of this message.



